

Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 16:21:03 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-22 DECK) v6a.docx (76.29 kB)

Hi Marianne, Scott,

As an interim product, staff had updated our internal briefing note on the weekend based on the then latest, Thursday Energy deck.

I think that the material starting at the bottom of page 2 and into page 3 could be a start at the materials to respond to the Minister. If that works for you, we can review and refine.

Ron

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
To: "Gadi Mayman" <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Ronald Kwan" <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Tim Schuurman (MOF)" <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <Ryan.Birks@ontario.ca>, "Christopher Pearce (MOI)" <Christopher.Pearce@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Energy's MPC deck attached

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:20 PM

To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)

Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)

Subject: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,

Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.

We will bring copies to Major Projects.

Keley

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.